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cJqOqo.%€T Ruth Nettles 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Filing.pdf; Weintraub affidavit for RCC.pdf 

Monday, December 08,2008 10:35 AM 

Lisa Bennett: Keino Young; Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us: mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 

Docket 070703-El Filing: PEF Notice of Filing Affidavit of Sasha Weintraub in Support of Request for 
Confidential Classification and Affidavit 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
727-820-5184 
J.Ohn~.~.~rnett~~.Rn.~ai!.~.COm 

Docket: 070703-El 

In re: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida’s Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

The attached document for filing is PEF’s Notice of Filing Affidavit in Support of Request for Confidential Classification 

Consisting of 2 pages 

The attached document for filing is Affidavit of Sasha Weintraub in Support of PEF’s Request for Confidential Classification 

Consisting of 4 pages 

12/8/2008 



BEFORB THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE GQMMISSION 

In xe: Reviaw of ooal casts for Pmgntss 
tal River Units 4 and Docket NO. 0707Q3-EI 

Svbmittcd fur Filing: Dooember 8 , Z m  

NOTICE OF FILING AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEF” or “Company”), by and through their undersigned 

counsel, hereby gives notice of filing the Affidavit of Sash Weintraub as Executive Director of 

Regulated Fuels in support of PEF’s Requat for Confidential Classification requesting that 

certain information provided in PEF’s response to OPC’s Third Request for Production of 

Documents (Nos. 25-44) be classified as confidential. 

RespectfuUy submitted this f@ __.day of 

St. PetersbUrg, Florida 33733-4042 

FWsimile: 727-820-5249 
Telephone: 727-820-5184 

Email: john.bume~gemail.com 

Attorneys for 
FROORESS E ” G Y  FLORIDA, &e. 

DOCUMi‘ i ’  hI.t??fR-DATE 

I I 3  I 2  OEC-8g 

FPSC-COHMISSIOM CLERK 



daPublic Service Commission 
2540 M oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3239910850 Taltahassee, FL 32399 


